By Legislators Delehanty and Hebert
Intro. No
RESOLUTION NO OF 2021
CONFIRMING APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OF OFFICE OF PUBLIC INTEGRITY
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:
Section 1. In accordance with Section C2-6(C)(9) of the Monroe County Charter and Section A4-3 of the Monroe County Administrative Code, the appointment of Janson D. McNair as the Director of Office of Public Integrity, effective January 9, 2021, is hereby confirmed.
Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Committee of the Whole; January 26, 2021 - CV: 28-0 File No. 21-0026
ADOPTION: Date: Vote:



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

January 8, 2021

No. 210026

Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County

Committee Assignment

WAYS & MEANS

Monroe County Legislature 407 County Office Building Rochester, New York 14614

To The Honorable

Subject: Confirmation of the Appointment of the Director of Office of Public Integrity

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body confirm the appointment of Janson D. McNair as the Director of Office of Public Integrity effective January 9, 2021, pursuant to Section C2-6(C)(9) of the Monroe County Charter and Section A4-3 of the Monroe County Administrative Code.

Mr. McNair currently serves as Commander of Staff Services in the Monroe County Sheriff's Office, a position he has held since 2018. He joined the Monroe County Sheriff's Office as a Jail Deputy in 1996 after serving four years in the U.S. Army. Prior to becoming Commander of Staff Services, Mr. McNair held supervisory roles within the Monroe County Sheriff's Office, including Corporal, Sergeant and then Lieutenant in the Monroe County Jail. As Commander of Staff Services, his responsibilities include background investigation and recruitment, and oversight of Information Technology, Accreditation, Standards and Compliance, Quartermaster, Property Management, Criminal Records, and Fleet Maintenance. A copy of Mr. McNair's resume is attached for your review.

With more than 20 years of law enforcement experience, Mr. McNair is well qualified to manage the Office of Public Integrity. He shares my commitment to achieve the highest standard of ethics and transparency in Monroe County.

The specific legislative action required is to confirm the appointment of Janson D. McNair as the Director of Office of Public Integrity, pursuant to Section C2-6(C)(9) of the Monroe County Charter and Section A4-3 of the Monroe County Administrative Code, effective January 9, 2021.

This confirmation will have no impact on the revenues or expenditures of the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Monroe County Executive

AJB:db

JANSON D. McNAIR

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Monroe County Sheriff's Office

Commander

December 2018 - Present

Member of The Monroe County Sheriff's Office executive command. Currently overseeing the Background Investigation, Recruitment and All-Bureau Training Units. In addition, the Information Technology, Accreditation, Standards and Compliance, Quartermaster, Property Management, Criminal Records, and Fleet Maintenance Offices fall under my command. As part of those management requirements, I maintain and approve the Staff Services annual budget.

Lieutenant January 2017 – December 2018

Responsible for ensuring enforcement of rules and regulations governing security, conduct, discipline, safety, and the general well-being of all inmates and staff at the Monroe County Jail and Monroe County Correctional Facility. Reviewed reports, conduct command reviews and complete payroll.

Sergeant July 2011 – January 2017

Oversaw and supervised specific areas of the jail such as Tower Housing Units, Mainframe Housing, Central Booking, Reception and Classification. Responsible for handling more complex situations with employees such as training and scheduling and employee performance which required fair decision making.

Corporal April 2005 – July 2011

Provided direct supervision of deputies while maintaining the safety and security of the Monroe County Jail. Managed the care, custody and well-being of the inmate population.

Deputy July 1996 – April 2005

Ensured safety, security and order of the inmates housed in the Monroe County Jail, in accordance with departmental rules, regulations, policies and procedures.

United States Army

Specialist

October 1990 - April 1994

Served as a Light Wheeled Vehicle Mechanic.

Awarded the Army Commendation Medal and the Army Achievement Medal.

EDUCATION

Keuka College

Master of Science -Criminal Justice Administration Currently Enrolled Expected June 2021

State University of New York at Brockport

Bachelor of Science -Communications GPA: 3.1 Cum Laude December 2006

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

- Background Investigations
- Interview and Interrogation
- Advanced Interview Techniques
- Grievance Officer Training
- Crisis Intervention Training
- Ethical Awareness
- Effective Communication
- Personal Awareness

CERTIFICATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

New York State Department of Criminal Justice Services - Master Instructor

National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives